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O'Reilly, Thomas 
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Sent: Tue Mar 02 .15:56:50 2010 
Subject: RE: SARs In the eG test environment 

On that same note, attached is how we responded to ill back on Jan 18th 

From: Lewis, David fmailto:David.P.Lewis@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 3:34 PM 
To: (b) (6) 
Cc: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Subject: FW: SARs in the eG test environment 

Just.as a refresher forthe.disoussion tomorrow, here is what Joe sent back originally. 
(b) (5) 

From: (b) (6) 
Sent: Tuesday, Oecember29,2009 5:11PM 
To: Lewis, David 
Cc: O'Reilly, Thomas; (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RE: SARs in the eG test environment 

David, 

We started testing import ofthe sARs, and found the following so far: 

(b) (5) 
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This week we are thin on staff, Next week, January4through '8, I wlllba.on vacation. I think weare looking at mid/late 
January before these Issues might be resolved. If changes.are necessary on both sides, we will want to go through at 
least another round of testing. 

Happy New Year! 

(office) 
(cell) 

From: Lewis, David [mallto:David,P.Lewjs@usdoj.govJ 
Sent: Sunday, December 27, 2009 4:57 PM 
To:@DIW 
Cc: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Subject: SARs in the eG test environment 

•• 
There should be 15 SAR~ in you test environment; 5 each fmm FL, NY, and VA. We have reached out to all sites to get them also to 
send. 5c10 "live" SARsto eG for evaluation. 

Can you look at these files und see ifthere are any issues. I know there may be an issues with the email address. Let me know the 
issues and we can set up a call to discuss. 

David 

****~~<***** 

David P. Lewis 
Senior Policy Advisor 
US Department of Justice 
Bureau of Justice 
81 0 7th Street, NW 
Wasltiugton DC 20531 
202-616-7829 
*"'******** 
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